
1

Lucy Tsai

From: Iris Lin [iris@etc.org.tw]
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2007 8:56 PM
To: Lucy Tsai
Subject: Fw: Fw:      FW: Chung-Hsin Electric & Machinery Mfg. Corp., FCC ID: QWTAVS-5801R,  

Assessment NO.: AN07T7248, Notice#1
Attachments: Exhibit-K-O_D_rev 3.pdf

Dear Lucy, 
Pls refer to the updated operation description as version 3 as attachment. 
  
Iris Lin 
 
----- Original Message -----  

From: Iris Lin  

To: Lucy Tsai  

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2007 9:41 AM 

Subject: Fw: Fw: FW: Chung-Hsin Electric & Machinery Mfg. Corp., FCC ID: QWTAVS-5801R, Assessment NO.: AN07T7248, Notice#1 

 
Dear Lucy, 
Pls refer to the updated operation description as attachment. 
  
ELECTRONICS TESTING CENTER, TAIWAN 
IRIS LIN (林慧君) 
TEL: 886-2-26023052 ext.10 
FAX: 886-2-26010910 
----- Original Message -----  

From: Iris Lin  

To: Lucy Tsai  

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2007 8:54 AM 

Subject: Fw: Fw: FW: Chung-Hsin Electric & Machinery Mfg. Corp., FCC ID: QWTAVS-5801R, Assessment NO.: AN07T7248, Notice#1 

 
Dear Lucy, 
Ans#1: Pls refer to the updated label as attachment. 
Ans#2: Pls refer to the attaced block diagram. 
Ans#3: Pls refer to the attached operation description. 
Ans#4:The 433MHz transmitter was activated by a IR remote controller. When the IR remote controller was pressed and 
the IR signal was received, the 433MHz transmitter will be activated. When the IR remote controller was released then 
the IR signal was stoped, the 433MHz transmitter will cease transmitting. 
  
ELECTRONICS TESTING CENTER, TAIWAN 

IRIS LIN (林慧君) 

TEL: 886-2-26023052 ext.10 

FAX: 886-2-26010910 
----- Original Message -----  

From: SS  

To: R00/林慧君  

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2007 9:08 AM 

Subject: Fw: FW: Chung-Hsin Electric & Machinery Mfg. Corp., FCC ID: QWTAVS-5801R, Assessment NO.: AN07T7248, Notice#1 

 
  
----- Original Message -----  

From: Lucy Tsai  
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To: ssliou@etc.org.tw  

Sent: Sunday, October 07, 2007 2:22 PM 

Subject: FW: Chung-Hsin Electric & Machinery Mfg. Corp., FCC ID: QWTAVS-5801R, Assessment NO.: AN07T7248, Notice#1 

 
Dear S.S., 
 
Please address the following issues. 
Q#1: Label format indicates the FCC ID is QWTAVS5801R which doesn't agree with application form, test report and other exhibits. 
Please confirm which one is correct and do the necessary revise as well. 
Q#2: According to the applicaiton form and test report, this device is a 433.92MHz transmitter which is also capable of receiving the 
signal from 5.8GHz. According to the block diagram, only 5.8GHz antenna is indicated. Please confirm what antenna is used for 
433.92MHz transmitter. 
Q#3: The theory of operation only mentioned the operation of 5.8GHz transmitter. As for 433.92MHz transmitter, there are no 
information provided. Please explain how this 433.92MHz transmitter operates.  
FYI: per 15.231(a), continuous transmissions, voice and video are not permitted.  
Q#4: Again, how does it transmit? A manually operated transmitter or automatical transmitter?According to 15.231(a), a manually 
operated transmitter shall employ a switch that will automatically deactivate the transmitter within not more than 5 seconds of being 
released; or transmitter activated automatically shall cease transmission within 5 seconds after activation. Please provide suitable test 
result to demonstrate it does comply with the requirement. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Lucy 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide 
the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. 
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this 
correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 


